CARR-1418

Bert Koontz Road (south side) near Stone Road
Taneytown (vicinity)

Summary:

The log house on Bert Koontz Road has been greatly altered, with the recent removal
of walls, and is severely deteriorated. It is probably shown on the 1862 map as the farm of
James Heck. In 1877 it was owned by a S. Spangler. This may be Samuel Spangler, who
owned the mill to the south, on Big Pipe Creek at Hyser Road, in 1862. This mill was
owned by Henry Eck in 1877 and is known today as Wolf’s Mill, having been owned by the
late Wolfs for much of the twentieth century. According to Senft family tradition, Harry
Senft bought this farm around 1900. The 1917 map shows him at this location. At that time
it was a two-story banked structure, and in the winter cattle were housed in the cellar to help
keep the house warm. The Senfts moved out in 1919 when they purchased the John
Kesselring Farm (CARR-1323). Since that time the house was used for storage, and
apparently no one has lived there. It is not known when the second story was removed. The
Senfts also kept their saw mill on this property.




Survey No. CARR-1418
MARYLAND INVENTORY O

~&T

. . Magi No.
Maryland Historical Trust = ... onoccaTies
State Historic Sites Inventory Form | DOE _yes _ no
1. Name {indicate preferred name)
historic
and/or common
2. Location
street & number Bert Koontz Road (south side) near Stone Road — not for publication
city, town Taneytown _¥__ vicinity of congressional district
state Maryland county Carroll
- - L)
3. Classification
Category Ownership Status Present Use
— district- —__ public ____occupied ____ agriculture museum
X building(s) X private X __ unoccupied —__ commercial park
— structure — both —work in progress — educational __ private residence
- site Public Acquisition Accessible — entertainment religious
~—__ object —__inprocess ___yes: restricted ___government ____ scientific
< being considered —— yes: unrestricted industrial transportation
4 not applicable X po ___ military X __ other: abandoned

4. owner Of Property (give names and mailing addresses of all owners)

name dJean Davis

street & number 3261 Hyser Road - telephone no.:

city, town laneytown state and zip codeMaryland 21787

5. Location of Legal Description

courthouse, registry of deeds, etc. Courthouse Annex liber 1391
Street & number 55 North Court Street folio 629
city, town Westminster state Marv1and

6. Representation in Existing uistorical surveys

title

date , —federal ____ state __ county ___ local

e

pository for survey records

city, town state




7. Description Survey No. CARR-1418

Condition Check one Check one

—_excelient X__ deteriorated ___ unaltered ____original site

__good ____ruins ___ altered —___moved date of move
. fair ____ unexposed

Prepare both a summary paragraph and a general description of the resource and its
various elements as it exists today.

This log house is located on the south side of Bert Koontz Road, across from 3270
Bert Koontz Road, approximately 2% miles northeast of Taneytown in northwest Carroll
County, Maryland.

It is a V-notch corner log structure with a rubble stone foundation and a corrugated
metal gable roof with a northeast to southwest ridge. It is a one-story structure that is
banked on the northwest. The northwest elevation has a boarded-up window opening in the
north bay and a widened opening in the west bay. There are some vertical nailers on this
elevation that probably were installed to hold siding. The northeast elevation has a window
opening set north of center. The gable end has German siding. Most of the chinking that
survives appears to be of wood. On the southeast elevation a large central section of the
foundation wall has been removed and a beam has been placed in here to support the ends of
the first-story floor joists. The first-story logs have also been removed and there are posts
set under the attic joist ends. ' '

On the interior, the first story has a northwest to southeast running wall with
horizontal lath and plaster. It is set northeast of center. There is a second wall parallel to it
and to the northeast of it, and there are stairs between these two walls that lead to the attic.
The southwest of these two walls has a doorway in it at the southeast end that leads to the
stairway. The log walls have vertical hand-split lath and plaster. It appears that there is a
summer beam running northeast to southwest in both the cellar and first stories, and there is
possibly a fireplace in the southwest wall. This structure has been altered, which
compromises its integrity, and it has seriously deteriorated.
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8. Significance Survey No. CARR-1418

Period Areas of Significance—Check and justify below

— prehistoric ____ archeology-prehistoric ___ community planning ____ landscape architecture____ religion

-~ 1400-1499 ____ archeology-historic —__conservation — law —__science

1500-1599 agriculture - economics — literature — sculpture

—1600-1699 X architecture - education — military — social/

—1700-1799 __ art —engineering — music humanitarian

_X1800-1899 ___ commerce — exploration/settlement ___ philosophy —— theater

— 1900~ — communications — industry - politics/government _ transportation
- invention —other (specify)

Specific dates Builder/Architect

check: Applicable Criteria: _A _ B _ C xD

and/or

Applicable Exception: _ A B C D E F G

Level of Significance: _ national __state‘ Xlocal

Prepare both a summary paragraph of significance and a gefigral statement of history and
support. \

Geographic Organization: Piedmont

Chronological/Development Period: Agriculture-Industrial Transition A.D. 1815-1870
Historic Period Themes: Architecture

Resource Types: Rural vernacular

The log house on Bert Koontz Road has been greatly altered, with the recent removal
of walls, and is severely deteriorated. It is probably shown on the 1862 map as the farm of
James Heck. In 1877 it was owned by a S. Spangler. This may be Samuel Spangler, who
owned the mill to the south, on Big Pipe Creek at Hyser Road, in 1862. This mill was
owned by Henry Eck in 1877 and is known today as Wolf’s Mill, having been owned by the
late Wolfs for much of the twentieth century. According to Senft family tradition, Harry =~ _
Senft bought this farm around 1900. The 1917 map shows him at this location. At that time
it was a two-story banked structure, and in the winter cattle were housed in the cellar to help
keep the house warm. The Senfts moved out in 1919 when they purchased the John
Kesselring Farm (CARR-1323). Since that time the house was used for storage, and
apparently no one has lived there. It is not known when the second story was removed. The
Senfts also kept their saw mill on this property.
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9. Major Bibliographical References

Survey No.CARR-1418

1862, 1877, 1917 maps
Senft family tradition

10. Geographical Data

Acreage of nominated property _4 942 scregs
Quadrangle name Littlestown

UTM References

do NOT complete UTM references

Quadrangle scale _1:24000
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Verbal boundary description and justification
List all states and counties for properties overlapping state or county boundaries
state code county code
state code county code

11.

Form Prepared By

nameftitle genneth M. Short, Historic Planner

organization Carroll County Planning Department

date pocarber 8, 1994

street & number 225 North Center Street

telephone (410) 857-2145

city or town Westminster

state Marv 1 1a__]_']_d

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory
an Act of the Maryland Legislature to

was officially created by
be found in the Annotated

Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 1974 supplement.

The survey and inventory are being prepared for information and
record purposes only and do not constitute any infringement of

individual property rights.
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21 State Ci
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